JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, September 11, 2025
TO: All School Administrators
FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching and Learning

Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT:  Earbud Orders for State Testing

Students will have the option to have text read to them on the RISE Summative and Utah Aspire
Plus Summative testing systems once again this year. Principals or their designee are encouraged to
place an order for student earbuds. Please place your order by Friday, October 17th.

To place an order, please click here.

Earbuds may be used for other district- or state-mandated tests, but schools will need to create a
system by which the same student uses the same earbuds throughout the year as there is no
additional funding to purchase more than one pair of earbuds per student in grades 3-10.

If schools wish to purchase additional earbuds for other uses, school administrators are welcome to
contact Gaylene Miller in Assessment, Research & Accountability at 801-567-8185 who can share
the purchasing information and quotes used to acquire these earbuds.


https://jordandistrict.sjc1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_6zehOsvx06xpUqy

